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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE T R A A P e
.475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW 3 ’
Washington, DC 20260
Mr. Richard I. Wevodau MAY31 1995
Director .
Maintenance Craft Division gggﬁgﬁ _
American Postal Workers . SUBJECT Hirins OFF fke Chael

Union, AFL-CIO

817 14th Street, N.W. ’
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 B

Re: H. Steding
SBMC, MA 01151
H1T-1J-C 39773
Dear Mr. Wevodau:

Oon April 4, 1985, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual griévance
procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether management violated
‘the National Agreement by hiring new employees from an
" outside MPE Hiring Register.

After further review. of this matter, we agreed that there was
no national interpretive issue fairly presented as to the
meaning and intent of Artcle 38 of the National Agreement.,

"The parties at this level agree that management must comply
with Articles 38 and 33 before management may utilize an
outside MPE hiring register, .

Accordingly, we agreed to remand this case to Step 3 for
further consideration by the parties.

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.
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Sincerely,
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Leslie Bayliss: Richard I. Wevodau
Labor Relations Department Director

Maintenance Craft Division
American Postal Workers Union,
AFL-C10






